
 
June 27, 2024 

Committee of Adjustment 
1225 Trafalgar Road 
Oakville, ON L6H 0H3 

Dear Committee, 

The house, shed, and landscaping at 3232 Shoreline Drive were built in 1986. In 2022, the property was sold to the current 
owners, Sheri and Andre Morin. The Morins began work on cosmetic updates to the house, including new roofs, windows, 
siding, deck railings, and repairs made to the to the existing retaining wall and shed which had been neglected with holes in the 
roof and a mouse infestation. All structures remain in the same location and footprint. 

A by-law officer noticed that the existing shed and retaining wall extend beyond the property line. Additionally, the lot coverage 
does not comply with the current zoning by-law, which permits a 25% lot coverage. The owners were not informed of this 
existing encroachment and coverage deficiency until the by-law officer brought it to their attention. 

In 1986, when the structures were built, zoning by-law 1984-063 was in effect. The property was designated residential zone 
R02 under zoning by-law 1984-063, which permitted a 30% lot coverage. With the help of zoning plans examiner Tony Ditella, 
we determined the following variances: 

1. An existing lot coverage of 30.23%, whereas a maximum of 25% is permitted under zoning by-law 2014-014. 
2. A rear yard setback to the existing pool shed of 0m, whereas 0.6m is required. 
3. A side yard setback to the existing pool shed of 0.11m, whereas 2.4m is required. 

The comments provided by the planner from the previously deferred application mention "impact on the neighbours." Many 
neighbours have provided letters of support regarding the shed and lot coverage, indicating that they have been in place for 
many years and do not negatively impact them. Arguably, denying the requested variances and forcing the Morins to remove 
the existing shed and retaining wall to rebuild just inches from where they currently exist would be far more impactful to both 
the neighbours and the environment than if they stay as established for the last 38 years. 

The owners are willing to enter into an encroachment agreement regarding the minor encroachment of the shed and retaining 
wall onto publicly owned parkland.  

With this submission, we have included the following for your consideration: 

• Photos of the home and shed at the time of purchase and after the cosmetic upgrades were completed. You can see 
that the footprint has not changed on any parts of both the home and shed. 

• Letters of support from neighbours at 3235 Shoreline Drive, 3230 Shoreline Drive, and 3236 Shoreline Drive. 
• A statement from the contractor who completed the work confirming no enlargement. 
• Excerpts from zoning by-law 1984-063. 
• Correspondence with Tony Ditella regarding how the variances were determined. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Kristie Oughtred 
W.E. Oughtred & Associates Inc 

  



 
Figure 1 Image of 3232 Shoreline Dr rear yard from the 2022 listing photos. House and shed original to how they were built 
in the 1980's 

 
Figure 2 Image of 3232 Shoreline Dr rear yard 2023 after cosmetic work and repairs 
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Kristine Oughtred
Lot Area: 873.28 sq m 
Lot Coverage Home: 257.92 sq m
Lot Coverage Deck: 43.12 sq m
Lot Coverage Shed: 7.75 sq m 
(Includes 1.67 sq m over the property line) 
Lot Coverage (house + shed): 30.23%

Kristine Oughtred
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